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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 9:36 AM
To: assignments
Cc: Joanne Yong Lai Fong; info@carsmith.biz
Subject: FW: NON REPORTING D24006502MFCT PRI- SMY3440H ( DOA 24.07.2024 )
Attachments: SMY3440H.pdf; WhatsApp Image 2024-07-25 at 10.23.20 AM (1).jpeg; MSA.pdf; 

MT00017779 is Approved

Dear Sirs, 
 
Enclosed documents for survey. 
 
Thank You. 
 
Best Regards, 
Harminder Kaur 
Motor Claims  
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd  
16 Raffles Quay 
#42-01 Hong Leong Building 
Singapore 048581 
 
TEL : 6359 1800 | FAX  : 6223 0541 |  
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg 
A Member of  Insurance Group 
 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to 
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom 
it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please 
delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 

  
From: Jenny Ng <info@carsmith.biz>  
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2024 1:54 PM 
To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: PRI- SMY3440H ( DOA 24.07.2024 ) 
  

"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" 

OUR REF: td {border: 1px solid #cccccc;}br {mso-data-placement:same-
cell;}A2407-029-SMY3440H 
YR REF: TO BE ADVISED 
OUR VEH: SMY3440H 
YR VEH: SHB2003Z 
DOA:24.07.2024 @ 10.05AM 
LOC: ALONG CROSS STREET  

25.07.2024 
 
MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD 
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36 ROBINSON ROAD 
#16-01 CITY HOUSE 
SINGAPORE 068877 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES SMY3440H & SHB2003Z ALONG CROSS 
STREET ON 24.07.2024 @10.05 AM 
 
Dear Sir/Madam,  
We act for the owner of vehicle no SMY3440H 
We are instructed to claim damages against you in connection with the above accident.  
Pursuant to NIMA protocol, we hereby give you notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection our our 
client's motor vehicle at the under-stated workshop: - 

  

CARSMITH PRIVATE LIMITED 

8 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4 

#04-35 Premier 

Singapore 415875 

 

PERSON-IN-CHARGE: ALEX / JENNY 

MOBILE NUMBER: 9091 0000 / 91797443 

 

TAKE NOTICE that you are required to respond to us within 2 working days (excluding Saturday, Sunday, and 

Public Holiday) of receipt of this notice as to whether you wish to carry out or waive a pre-repair inspection. If 

we do not hear from you in this regard by the stipulated time, we shall construe your silence as a waiver of the 

requirement for a pre-repair inspection and our client’s repairers shall proceed to repair our client’s vehicle. 

--  
--  
BEST REGARDS 
  
JENNY NG 
  
CARSMITH PRIVATE LIMITED 
Premier @ 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4  
#04-35  
Singapore 415875 

--  
BEST REGARDS 
 
JENNY NG 
 
CARSMITH PRIVATE LIMITED 
Premier @ 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4  
#04-35  
Singapore 415875 


